
\ 
~
~
 

THE STATE OF ALABAMA 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ACT NO.866, 

ACTS OF ALABAMA, REGULAR SESSION, 1989, AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

OF THE ALABAMA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR DIETETICS/NUTRITION PRACTICE, 

IS QUALIFIED TO PRACTICE DIETETICS/NUTRITION IN THE STATE OF 

ALABAMA, AND HEREBY ISSUED THIS LICENSE AS A 

DIETITIAN/NUTRITIONIST 

STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR 

DIETETICS/NUTRITION PRACTICE 

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS Evel F- Ft 
Ur Re a 

AND SEAL, THIS LICENSE CHAIRPERSON 

6021 IS ISSUED Weve 

THIS 26th DAY 

OF December 2025 Phy ALE xfhecknr— 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
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THE STATE OF ALABAMA 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH AND SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ACT NO.866, 

ACTS OF ALABAMA, REGULAR SESSION, 1989, AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

OF THE ALABAMA BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR DIETETICS/NUTRITION PRACTICE, 

IS QUALIFIED TO PRACTICE DIETETICS/NUTRITION IN THE STATE OF 

ALABAMA, AND HEREBY ISSUED THIS LICENSE AS A 

DIETITIAN/NUTRITIONIST 

STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR 

DIETETICS/NUTRITION PRACTICE 

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS Evel F- Ft 
Ur Re a 

AND SEAL, THIS LICENSE CHAIRPERSON 

6021 IS ISSUED Weve 

THIS 26th DAY 

OF December 2025 Phy ALE xfhecknr— 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
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License #: 249503 

Effective: 1/12/2026 State of Alas ka 
Expires: 12/31/2027 : . 

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing 

Regulation of Dietitians and Nutritionists 

Licensee: Isaac Diaz 

License Type: Dietitian 

Status: Active 

Commissioner: Julie Sande 

Relationships Designations 

No relationships found. No designations found. 

Wallet Card 
| latatetteattetttetetatetttetattetatetatatatatattatatetatatatatatatetatetetetatetatatatetatatetetetetatetatatatetetatatetatatatatatetstatetstatstatatetetatatatatatatataetenettes| 

State of Alaska 

! Isaac Diaz 

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 

Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing 

Regulation of Dietitians and Nutritionists 

As 

Dietitian 

i License Effective Expires 
249503 1/12/2026 12/31/2027 

bo--------- 2-2 ----- e eee ee eeee  e  e en enn nn nn nee nt
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THE ARKANSAS DIETETICS 

LICENSING BOARD 

ISSUES THIS LICENSE ASA 

LICENSED DIETITIAN 

TO 

Isaac Diaz 

Under the authority of Dietetic Practice Act No. 392 

LICENSE NUMBER DATE OF ISSUE EXPIRATION DATE 

3055 01.16.26 01.31.27 

Susan Morse, 

ADH Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board 
Chafer Stanley, 

ADH Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board 

Board Chairperson / Member Board Vice Chairperson / Member

THE ARKANSAS DIETETICS 

LICENSING BOARD 

ISSUES THIS LICENSE ASA 

LICENSED DIETITIAN 

TO 

Isaac Diaz 

Under the authority of Dietetic Practice Act No. 392 

LICENSE NUMBER DATE OF ISSUE EXPIRATION DATE 

3055 01.16.26 01.31.27 

Susan Morse, 

ADH Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board 
Chafer Stanley, 

ADH Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board 

Board Chairperson / Member Board Vice Chairperson / Member



St Ht 
#2 ye" State of Connecticut 
MER es 

Lookup Detail View 

Name 

Name 

ISAAC DIAZ 

License Information 

License Information 

License | Expiration 

License Type Number | Date 

Dietitian/Nutritionist | 3150 07/31/2026 

Granted 

Date 

01/13/2026 

License 

Name 

ISAAC 

DIAZ 

License 

Status 

ACTIVE CURRENT 

Licensure 

Actions or 

Pending 

Charges 

None 

Generated on: 2/13/2026 6:59:31 AM 
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HEALIA L- MURIEL BOWSER. MAYOR 

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

BOARD OF DIETETICS AND NUTRITION 

certifies that 

ISAAC DIAZ 

is hereby licensed as a: 

DIETITIAN 

License Number : D1I200001973 

Issue Date : 01-13-2026 

Expiration Date : 07-31-2028 

f ot 
(Apt 

Avanna Bennett, MD; MSPH, FAAP 
Director 

fis licemse- ik wartef cel (he ficensee’s) and promises name! above andlor the period seecifiggd. it it
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Online Services

The Division of Professional Regulation is proud of our professional and responsive customer service. To receive renewal notices and other critical information,
be sure to keep your professional license contact information up-to-date.

To manage your license, log into . Visit our web site at  for essential reference information and 24/7 access to online services. DELPROS dpr.delaware.gov

Can’t find what you need online? Send an email to  and let us know what you need.customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov

Department of State
Division of Professional Regulation
Our mission is to credential qualified professionals to ensure the protection
of the public’s health, safety, and welfare

NOT TRANSFERABLE

STATE OF DELAWARE
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CANNON BUILDING
861 SILVER LAKE BLVD., SUITE 203

DOVER, DELAWARE 19904-2467

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE

PROFESSION: Dietitians/Nutritionists
LICENSE TYPE: Dietitian/Nutritionist

LICENSE NUMBER: DN-0011443

LICENSE STATUS: Active

ISSUE DATE: 01/22/2026

EXPIRATION DATE: 05/31/2027

ISSUED TO: ISAAC DIAZ
SIGNATURE:____________________________________

THIS CERTIFIES THAT THE PERSON NAMED IS HEREBY LICENSED TO
CONDUCT OR ENGAGE IN THE PROFESSION INDICATED ABOVE.

THIS DOCUMENT IS DULY ISSUED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE 

NOT TRANSFERABLE 

STATE OF DELAWARE 
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 

CANNON BUILDING 

861 SILVER LAKE BLVD., SUITE 203 

DOVER, DELAWARE 19904-2467 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE 

PROFESSION: Dietitians/Nutritionists 

LICENSE TYPE: Dietitian/Nutritionist 

LICENSE NUMBER: = DN-0011443 

LICENSE STATUS: Active 

ISSUE DATE: 01/22/2026 

EXPIRATION DATE: — 05/31/2027 

ISSUED TO: ISAAC DIAZ 

SIGNATURE: YA. (se 
Va L 
Y 7 

THIS CERTIFIES THAT THE PERSON NAMED IS HEREBY LICENSED TO 
CONDUCT OR ENGAGE IN THE PROFESSION INDICATED ABOVE. 

THIS DOCUMENT IS DULY ISSUED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE 

(EPR Department of State 
Sinica ‘a Division of Professional Regulation 

Fs % “WY, '#| Our mission is to credential qualified professionals to ensure the protection 

ie _ wai of the public’s health, safety, and welfare 

Online Services 

The Division of Professional Regulation is proud of our professional and responsive customer service. To receive renewal notices and other critical information, 
be sure to keep your professional license contact information up-to-date. 

To manage your license, log into DELPROS. Visit our web site at dpr.delaware.gov for essential reference information and 24/7 access to online services. 

Can't find what you need online? Send an email to customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov and let us know what you need. 

https://delpros.delaware.gov
https://dpr.delaware.gov


 

  

STATE OF GEORGIA 

Brad Raffensperger, Secretary of State 

Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians 

Licensed Dietitian 

LICENSE NO. LD008177 

Isaac Diaz 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91701  

Expiry Date - 03/31/2028 

Status - Active 

Issue Date - 12/11/2025 

 

 

 
 
A pocket-sized license card is below. Above is an enlarged copy of your pocket card. 
 

Please make note of the expiration date on your license. It is your responsibility to renew your license before it 

expires. Please notify the Board if you have a change of address. 
 

Wall certificates suitable for framing are available at cost, see board fee schedule. To order a wall certificate, please 

order from the GOALS Portal https://goals.sos.ga.gov/. 
 

Please refer to Board Rules for any continuing education requirements your profession may require. 
 

 

Georgia Professional Licensing Boards Division 

3920 Arkwright Rd, Suite 195 

Macon, GA 31210 

Phone: (404) 424-9966 

https://goals.sos.ga.gov/. 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

Brad Raffensperger, Secretary of State 

Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians 

Licensed Dietitian 

LICENSE NO. LD008177 

Isaac Diaz 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91701  

Expiry Date - 03/31/2028 

Status - Active 

Issue Date - 12/11/2025 
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STATE OF GEORGIA 

Brad Raffensperger, Secretary of State 
Georgia Board of Examiners’ of Licensed Dietitians 

Licensed Dietitian 

LICENSE NO--LD008 177 

Isaac Diaz 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA.91701 
Expiry Date --03/31/2028 

Status - Active 
Issue Date - 12/11/2025 

http://www.tcpdf.org


Sdaho State 
Allied Health Advisory Board: Dietetic Licensure 

Certifies that 
ISAAC DIAZ 

Has fulfilled all the requirements of the laws of Idaho and meets the prescribed qualifications as a 
Dietitian 

Within the State of Idaho 

(Ove: ae 
Administrator 

.DOPL 15-Jan-2026 
Issued Date 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES 

Sdaho State 
Allied Health Advisory Board: Dietetic Licensure 

Certifies that 
ISAAC DIAZ 

Has fulfilled all the requirements of the laws of Idaho and meets the prescribed qualifications as a 
Dietitian 

Within the State of Idaho 

(Ove: ae 
Administrator 

.DOPL 15-Jan-2026 
Issued Date 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES 



Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
Medical Licensing Board of Indiana
402 W. Washington Street, W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Dietitian

License Number Expire Date

37004527A 12/31/2026

Isaac Diaz

Mike Braun
Governor

State of Indiana

Lindsay M. Hyer
Executive Director

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency
402 W. Washington Street, W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Dietitian

 License Number Expire Date

37004527A 12/31/2026

Isaac Diaz

Signature ____________________________________________________________________

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 
Medical Licensing Board of Indiana 
402 W. Washington Street, W072 

Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Dietitian 

License Number Expire Date 

37004527A 12/31/2026 

Isaac Diaz 

Mike Braun Lindsay M. Hyer 
Governor Executive Director 

State of Indiana Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency 

402 W. Washington Street, W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Dietitian 

License Number Expire Date 

37004527A 12/31/2026 

Isaac Diaz 



fe of fj 

Department of Inspections, Appeals, L Licensing 

Licensing Division 
Board of Dietetics 

Hereby Authorizes and Licenses 

Isaac Diaz 
License 

The Board of Dietetics hereby authorizes this person to practice as a licensed dietitian pursuant to the prov
isions of Iowa 

Code Chapter 152A and the rules promulgated thereunder. 

License No: 136612 (2S 

Issue Date: January 02, 2026 

Aaron Baack, 

Interim Director 

Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 

Board of Dietetics

fe of fj 

Department of Inspections, Appeals, L Licensing 

Licensing Division 
Board of Dietetics 

Hereby Authorizes and Licenses 

Isaac Diaz 
License 

The Board of Dietetics hereby authorizes this person to practice as a licensed dietitian pursuant to the prov
isions of Iowa 

Code Chapter 152A and the rules promulgated thereunder. 

License No: 136612 (2S 

Issue Date: January 02, 2026 

Aaron Baack, 

Interim Director 

Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, & Licensing 

Board of Dietetics



STATE of KANSAS 

DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES 

Certifies that 

Isaac S Diaz 

having fully complied with the laws of the State of Kansas, and having been found fully 

qualified, is hereby authorized to practice in the State of Kansas as a licensed 

Dietitian 

In Witness Whereof, The Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services has 

caused this license to be executed and attested by the seal of the Department, 

this 6th day of January, 2026. 

Said license may be renewed as long as the licensee meets the prescribed continuing education 

requirement and is endorsed by the Secretary. 

Lo wart 
etary, Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services License Number 

3639 

STATE of KANSAS 

DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES 

Certifies that 

Isaac S Diaz 

having fully complied with the laws of the State of Kansas, and having been found fully 

qualified, is hereby authorized to practice in the State of Kansas as a licensed 

Dietitian 

In Witness Whereof, The Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services has 

caused this license to be executed and attested by the seal of the Department, 

this 6th day of January, 2026. 

Said license may be renewed as long as the licensee meets the prescribed continuing education 

requirement and is endorsed by the Secretary. 

Lo wart 
etary, Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services License Number 

3639 



State of Loutsiana 
Bowed of Canines ta Dietetics, an Nadbution 

Be tt kuin that 

heath fulfilled the uegutwnmenis for 

Liicnsed Dietitian /Vubutionite 

th confoimity with Louisiana Law 

by action of te Viate Bowl nm Featltdly 06, 2026 

CHAIRMAN = VICE CHAIRMAN 

SECRETARY-TREASURER UGEHSE NUMERR A528

State of Loutsiana 
Bowed of Canines ta Dietetics, an Nadbution 

Be tt kuin that 

heath fulfilled the uegutwnmenis for 

Liicnsed Dietitian /Vubutionite 

th confoimity with Louisiana Law 

by action of te Viate Bowl nm Featltdly 06, 2026 

CHAIRMAN = VICE CHAIRMAN 

SECRETARY-TREASURER UGEHSE NUMERR A528



State of Maine 
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION 

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION 
BOARD OF LICENSING OF DIETETIC PRACTICE 

License Number DI2280 

Be it known that 

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ 
has qualified as required by Title 32 MRS Chapter 104 and is licensed as: 

DIETITIAN 

in an 
EXPIRATION DATE 

Joan F. Cohen, Commissioner December 31, 2026 

| 

STATE OF MAINE STATE OF MAINE 
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION ! — DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION 
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION , 

35 State House Station BOARD OF LICENSING OF DIETETIC PRACTICE : 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 

(207) 624-8603 

License Number DI2280 

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ 

DIETITIAN a Ct 

ISSUED 01/07/2026 EXPIRES 12/31/2026 | Joam|F- Cohen, Commissioner

State of Maine 
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION 

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION 
BOARD OF LICENSING OF DIETETIC PRACTICE 

License Number DI2280 

Be it known that 

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ 
has qualified as required by Title 32 MRS Chapter 104 and is licensed as: 

DIETITIAN 

in an 
EXPIRATION DATE 

Joan F. Cohen, Commissioner December 31, 2026 

| 

STATE OF MAINE STATE OF MAINE 
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION ! — DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL REGULATION 
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL REGULATION , 

35 State House Station BOARD OF LICENSING OF DIETETIC PRACTICE : 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 

(207) 624-8603 

License Number DI2280 

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ 

DIETITIAN a Ct 

ISSUED 01/07/2026 EXPIRES 12/31/2026 | Joam|F- Cohen, Commissioner
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THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
DIETITIAN AND NUTRITIONIST LICENSE 

In accordance with the provision of Massachusetts General Laws, 

Title XVI, Chapter 112, Section 202, issues the license of Dietitian 

and Nutritionist to: 

Isaac Diaz 

tp Bae PR 
Lisa Brown 

Chair, Board of Registration of Dietitians and Nutritionists 

License Number: LDN8720 

License Expiration Date: 07/01/2028 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
DIETITIAN AND NUTRITIONIST LICENSE 

In accordance with the provision of Massachusetts General Laws, 

Title XVI, Chapter 112, Section 202, issues the license of Dietitian 

and Nutritionist to: 

Isaac Diaz 

tp Bae PR 
Lisa Brown 

Chair, Board of Registration of Dietitians and Nutritionists 

License Number: LDN8720 

License Expiration Date: 07/01/2028 



State of Mlinnesota 

Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice 

This is to certify that 

Isaac Spencer Diaz 

having met the requirements established by Minnesota Statute 
for the practice of dietetics and nutrition, is hereby licensed as a 

Licensed Dietitian 

with all the privileges and responsibilities thereof. 

License Number 5850 

Given under the seal of the State of Minnesota, Sn 4 Drill 
Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice Chair 5 
this 6th day of January, 2026 oy, 

: ‘ WVakeote Vadke, 
Vice Chair

State of Mlinnesota 

Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice 

This is to certify that 

Isaac Spencer Diaz 

having met the requirements established by Minnesota Statute 
for the practice of dietetics and nutrition, is hereby licensed as a 

Licensed Dietitian 

with all the privileges and responsibilities thereof. 

License Number 5850 

Given under the seal of the State of Minnesota, Sn 4 Drill 
Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Practice Chair 5 
this 6th day of January, 2026 oy, 

: ‘ WVakeote Vadke, 
Vice Chair



Expiration Date

Date Issued

Mississippi State Board of Health

State Health Officer

03/31/2027

02/09/2026

D - 2871

This certificate is not transferable

Professional Licensure Interim Director

Felicia Wang

This certifies that

ISAAC DIAZ
 has fulfilled the requirements prescribed by the law of The State of Mississippi

 to practice as a

Dietitian

 Therefore, by the authority granted in the laws of The State of Mississippi,

 The Mississippi State Department of Health hereby licenses the aforesaid.

License Number

02/09/2026 

Mississippi State Board of Health 

This certifies that 

ISAAC DIAZ 
has fulfilled the requirements prescribed by the law of The State of Mississippi 

to practice as a 

Dietitian 

Therefore, by the authority granted in the laws of The State of Mississippi, 

The Mississippi State Department of Health hereby licenses the aforesaid. 

Date Issued 

03/31/2027 

State Health Officer 

Expiration Date 

D - 2871 

7 
fusid—y 
g Felicia Wang 

License Number 

Professional Licensure Interim Director 

This certificate is not transferable



BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 

This is to certify that: 

Isaac Diaz 

Is hereby licensed as a NUTRITIONIST 

this 14th day of January, 2026. 

Tanja Brekke, L.Ac. 
License Number MED-NUTR-LIC-166617 

Board Chair/President 

£30 Montana Department of 

egxs LABOR & INDUSTRY 

BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 

This is to certify that: 

Isaac Diaz 

Is hereby licensed as a NUTRITIONIST 

this 14th day of January, 2026. 

Tanja Brekke, L.Ac. 
License Number MED-NUTR-LIC-166617 

Board Chair/President 

£30 Montana Department of 

egxs LABOR & INDUSTRY 



State of Nevada 

Nevada Health Authority 

Division of Purchasing and Compliance 

727 Fairview Dr, Ste E 

Carson City, NV 89701 

775-684-1030 

Date Issued: 01/09/2026 License Number: 41654-DIE-0 

Date of Expiration: 91/08/2028 

This is to Certify that ISAAC DIAZ 

Has been found to possess the qualifications for licensure of: 

LICENSED DIETITIAN BY ENDORSEMENT 

And accordingly under the provisions of Nevada Revised 

Statutes Title 54, Chapter 640E this license is issued. 

This license is printed online; you can verify this information at 

https://nvdpbh.aithent.com 

by following licensee search 

f-4- Lad dete. 
Licensee Signature Cynthia Leech / Administrator

State of Nevada 

Nevada Health Authority 

Division of Purchasing and Compliance 

727 Fairview Dr, Ste E 

Carson City, NV 89701 

775-684-1030 

Date Issued: 01/09/2026 License Number: 41654-DIE-0 

Date of Expiration: 91/08/2028 

This is to Certify that ISAAC DIAZ 

Has been found to possess the qualifications for licensure of: 

LICENSED DIETITIAN BY ENDORSEMENT 

And accordingly under the provisions of Nevada Revised 

Statutes Title 54, Chapter 640E this license is issued. 

This license is printed online; you can verify this information at 

https://nvdpbh.aithent.com 

by following licensee search 

f-4- Lad dete. 
Licensee Signature Cynthia Leech / Administrator



NEW HAMPSHIRE 

@PLC 
Office of Professional 

Licensure and Certification 

State of New Hampshire 
OF FICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION 

Board of Licensed Dietitians 

Pursuant to RSA 310:8, I - this is to certify that 

Isaac Diaz 

is licensed to practice as a(n) 

Dietitian 

LICENSE NO. 2365 

EXPIRATION DATE: 01/15/2028 

Always verify licenses online at https://forms.nh.gov/licenseverification/ 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

@PLC 
Office of Professional 

Licensure and Certification 

State of New Hampshire 
OF FICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION 

Board of Licensed Dietitians 

Pursuant to RSA 310:8, I - this is to certify that 

Isaac Diaz 

is licensed to practice as a(n) 

Dietitian 

LICENSE NO. 2365 

EXPIRATION DATE: 01/15/2028 

Always verify licenses online at https://forms.nh.gov/licenseverification/ 
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State of New Mexico 

Nutrition and Dietetic Practice 

Board 

HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT 

Isaac Diaz 
HAVING GIVEN SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE OF THE COMPLETION OF 
PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PRESCRIBED BY LAW 

IS GRANTED A LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

Licensed Dietitian 

License No. NDP-2026-0010 Issued 01/07/2026 Expires 01/07/2027 

THIS LICENSE SHOULD BE CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED IN PLACE OF BUSINESS OR AS REQUIRED BY LAW 

http://www.tcpdf.org
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NDBODP 
NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE 

This is to certify that 

Isaac Diaz - LICENSE #1797 

is hereby duly licensed as a Licensed Registered Dietitian 

in and for the State of North Dakota and is hereby 

authorized and empowered to practice as provided by law from: 

January 8, 2026 - September 30, 2026 

BOARD MEMBERS 

Janel Getz, RDN, LRD, CDCES Courtney Hoikkala 

Amanda Ihmels, RDN, CSO, LRD Heidi Voller, LN 

Meredith Wagner, PhD, RDN, LRD, FAND 

Brooke Fredrickson, RDN, LRD, CDCES 

Executive Secretary 

NDBODP 
NORTH DAKOTA BOARD OF DIETETIC PRACTICE 

This is to certify that 

Isaac Diaz - LICENSE #1797 

is hereby duly licensed as a Licensed Registered Dietitian 

in and for the State of North Dakota and is hereby 

authorized and empowered to practice as provided by law from: 

January 8, 2026 - September 30, 2026 

BOARD MEMBERS 

Janel Getz, RDN, LRD, CDCES Courtney Hoikkala 

Amanda Ihmels, RDN, CSO, LRD Heidi Voller, LN 

Meredith Wagner, PhD, RDN, LRD, FAND 

Brooke Fredrickson, RDN, LRD, CDCES 

Executive Secretary 
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Board of Licensed Dietitians Board of Licensed Dietitians 

1801353 Active through: 1/31/2027 

License Number: LD-D-10266497 

Active through: 1/31/2027 

is registered in accordance with Oregon Law as: DIAZ, ISAAC S. 

Licensed Dietitian 

POCKET IDENTIFICATION CARD - For 
/ personal use - not to be posted in lieu of 

; original certificate. 
a, 

ULL YY RA SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE/REGISTRANT 
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http://www.tcpdf.org


Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State
   Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105               Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA   

ISAAC  DIAZ

License Number DN009426 09/30/2026Expiration Date

License Type Dietitian-Nutritionist (LDN) License Status as of 1/24/2026 : Active

Issued By State Board of Nursing

Address 3033 E HOPKINS ST, ONTARIO, CA 91761  

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the QR Code

Initial License Date : 01/23/2026

:

:

:

:

:

20260123766

Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett

Signature of Licensee
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania- Department of State 
Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs 

Mailing Address P.O. Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105 Toll Free: 1-833-DOS-BPOA 

ISAAC DIAZ 

License Number : DN009426 Initial License Date : 01/23/2026 Expiration Date : 09/30/2026 

License Type : Dietitian-Nutritionist (LDN) License Status as of 1/24/2026 : Active 

Issued By : State Board of Nursing 

Cluon L. €f 
Acting Commissioner Arion R. Claggett 

Veaac Daz 

Signature of Licensee 

Please verify the license by visiting https://www.pals.pa.gov/verify or by scanning the QR Code 20260123766 
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Department of Health

Three Capitol Hill

Providence, RI 02908-5097

                                                                                                                                  health.ri.gov

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ
6929 VALATTA PLACE
RANCHO CUCAMONGA CA  91701

Please find your license card attached below indicating your license type, license number 

and expiration date. Report any change of Email address or mailing address immediately to 

your licensing Board or email doh.elicense@health.ri.gov

Information about your license Board and profession may be found on the Department's 

Web Site: https://health.ri.gov.

State of Rhode Island
          https://health.ri.gov

ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ

Dietitian/Nutritionist

LDN01666 expires 11/01/2027
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Department of Health 

Three Capitol Hill 
Providence, RI 02908-5097 

health.ri.gov 
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ISAAC SPENCER DIAZ 

Dietitian/Nutritionist 

LDNO01666 expires 11/01/2027 
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This ts to certify that 

Isaac Dias 

habing satisfactorily met the statutory requirements 

is herebp licensed as a 

Dietitian 
In witness whereof the undersigned has caused this certificate of licensure 

to be issued and seal of said Board to be affixed. 

January 05, 2026 

LICENSE NUMBER: 3548 Wha? éZ “or 
EFFECTIVE DATE: 01/05/2026 Chair 
EXPIRATION DATE: 05/31/2027 : loa 

aM) Executive 

A) VN WY Mm ANY Sy MW 
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South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners 

This is to Certify that 

Isaac Spencer Diaz 
Is a licensed Licensed Nutritionist/Dietician under the provisions of the laws of the State of South 

Dakota and is entitled to practice medicine in all its branches. 

License No. 1119 

Issued on: 1/27/2026 Margaret B Hansen, Executive Director 

Not valid after: 6/30/2026 

http://www.tcpdf.org


 
 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

DIVISION OF HEALTH LICENSURE AND REGULATION 
OFFICE OF HEALTH RELATED BOARDS 

665 Mainstream Drive, Second Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 

http://www.tn.gov/health 
 

Tennessee Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners 
Dietitian/Nutritionist 

1-800-778-4123 or 615-532-5090 
 
 
January 13, 2026 
 
 
 
Isaac Diaz 
3033 E Hopkins St 
Ontario, CA  91761 
US 
 
Dear Applicant: 
 
It is my pleasure to inform you that your application for a license to practice as a/an Licensed 
Dietitian/Nutritionist in Tennessee has been initially approved by the Director.  Your number shall be 
5572.  This initial approval must be ratified by the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners at its next 
meeting, scheduled for February 26, 2026, before a license can be issued to you.  If ratified by the 
Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners this number will become your permanent license number 
and a wall certificate will follow. 
 
However, this letter serves as your authorization to commence your practice, pending the final action by 
the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners.  If the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners should not 
ratify the initial approval of your application, you will be notified in writing at which time this 
authorization shall cease to be effective.  
 
Within 10 working days after the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners meeting you will be sent 
either your certificate indicating final approval by the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners or a letter 
providing (1) an explanation as to why the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners failed to ratify 
issuance of your license and (2) specific instructions as to any action you may take to have the decision 
reviewed.  No further action on your part is necessary at this time. 
 
Our best wishes go with you into a new phase of your career. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Leigha Kullman 
Board Administrator 
Tennessee Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners 
 
INITIALAPR 
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STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

DIVISION OF HEALTH LICENSURE AND REGULATION 

OFFICE OF HEALTH RELATED BOARDS 

665 Mainstream Drive, Second Floor 

Nashville, TN 37243 

http://www.tn.gov/health 

Tennessee Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners 

Dietitian/Nutritionist 

1-800-778-4123 or 615-532-5090 

January 13, 2026 

Isaac Diaz 

Dear Applicant: 

It is my pleasure to inform you that your application for a license to practice as a/an Licensed 

Dietitian/Nutritionist in Tennessee has been initially approved by the Director. Your number shall be 
5572. This initial approval must be ratified by the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners at its next 

meeting, scheduled for February 26, 2026, before a license can be issued to you. If ratified by the 
Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners this number will become your permanent license number 

and a wall certificate will follow. 

However, this letter serves as your authorization to commence your practice, pending the final action by 

the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners. If the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners should not 
ratify the initial approval of your application, you will be notified in writing at which time this 

authorization shall cease to be effective. 

Within 10 working days after the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners meeting you will be sent 
either your certificate indicating final approval by the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners or a letter 

providing (1) an explanation as to why the Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners failed to ratify 

issuance of your license and (2) specific instructions as to any action you may take to have the decision 
reviewed. No further action on your part is necessary at this time. 

Our best wishes go with you into a new phase of your career. 

Sincerely, 

Leigha Kullnan 
Board Administrator 

Tennessee Board of Dietitian/Nutritionist Examiners 

INITIALAPR
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Certified Dietitian

14267723-4901

 

01/20/2026

 DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

ACTIVE CERTIFICATION

ACTIVE CERTIFICATION

Isaac Diaz

14267723-4901 Certified Dietitian 

01/20/2026 09/30/2028

ISAAC DIAZ

3033 EAST HOPKINS STREET

ONTARIO CA  91761

09/30/2028

Isaac Diaz

IMPORTANT LICENSURE REMINDERS:

 Your certification is valid until the expiration date listed on this form.  Approximately 60 days prior to this 

expiration you will receive a renewal notice in the mail.

 Please note the address listed below.  This is your public address of record for the division, and all future 

correspondence from the division will be mailed to this address.  If you move, it is your responsibility to 

notify us directly of the change.  Maintaining your current address with us is the easiest way to ensure 

continuous certification.

Please visit our web site at 

www.dopl.utah.gov should you have any 

questions in the future.

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

CEREUS 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
ACTIVE CERTIFICATION 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 01/20/2026 

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/30/2028 

ISSUED TO: Isaac Diaz 

REFERENCE NUMBER(S), CLASSIFICATION(S) & DET AIL(S) 

© 14267723-4901 Certified Dietitian 

http://www.tcpdf.org


Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

State of Vermont 
Dietitians 

Dietitian 

Isaac Diaz Notable Persons 

Credential #: ‘ olti 
074.0134881 Specialties 
Status: 
Active 

Effective: 

Jan 12, 2026 
Expires: 
May 31, 2026 

arg IRR 
Secretary of State 

For the most accurate and up to date record of licensure, please visit https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/online-services/ 

http://www.tcpdf.org


The records of the Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board reflect the following: 

Name: Isaac Diaz 

License Number: 962 

License Type: Licensed Dietitian 

Issue Date: January 22, 2026 

Expiration Date: June 30, 2028 

Status: Active 

Disciplinary Action: None 

You may commence practice in the State based on this notice, while you wait for our office to mail your license documents. 

State of Wyoming Department of Administration & Information

The records of the Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board reflect the following: 

Name: Isaac Diaz 

License Number: 962 

License Type: Licensed Dietitian 

Issue Date: January 22, 2026 

Expiration Date: June 30, 2028 

Status: Active 

Disciplinary Action: None 

You may commence practice in the State based on this notice, while you wait for our office to mail your license documents. 

State of Wyoming Department of Administration & Information



WEST VIRGINIA
BOARD OF LICENSED DIETITIANS LICENSURE CERTIFICATE

This certifies that the below person is issued this certificate of licensure, 
to practice the profession specified hereon, in the State of West Virginia, 

during the fiscal year.

Isaac Diaz

2026
EXPIRES 06-30-2026

Licensed Dieititian # 1971

Secretary of the Board

Isaac Diaz

1971

06-30-2026

This certifies that the below person is issued this certificate of licensure, to practice the profession
specified hereon, in the State of West Virginia, during the fiscal year.

This certificate must be displayed in a conspicuous place.

EXPIRES

LICENSED DIETITIAN
License No.

Secretary of the Board

WEST VIRGINIA 

BOARD OF LICENSED DIETITIANS 

LICENSURE CERTIFICATE 

This certifies that the below person is issued this certificate of licensure, to practice the profession 
specified hereon, in the State of West Virginia, during the fiscal year. 

Isaac Diaz 

LICENSED DIETITIAN 
License No. 

Secretary of the Board 

06-30-2026 
This certificate must be displayed in a conspicuous place. 

WEST VIRGINIA 
BOARD OF LICENSED DIETITIANS LICENSURE CERTIFICATE 

This certifies that the below person is issued this certificate of licensure, 

to practice the profession specified hereon, in the State of West Virginia, 

during the fiscal year. 

Isaac Diaz 

Licensed Dieititian # 1971 

Cy : 2026 “Py \ dnd 
EXPIRES 06-30-2026 ecretary of the-Board 


